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Minutes: Chajr DeKrey opened tg{c joint hearing on HB1270 with the House and Senate in the

Brynhild Haugland Room; to provide for an interstate compact for adult offender supervision and
to provide an expiration date.

Sen Traynor called meeting to order and senate clerk did roll call for senate committee.

Chair DeKrey : The reason [ requested a joint hearing is this particular bill is because | wanted
someone from CSG here today to help. He had to fly to Bismarck and we’d save on the expense

of a sccond trip.

Rep. DeKrey, Dist. 14 : here as prime sponsor and support HB1270. Under current law, we

have a interstate compact for adult supervision that has been in place since 1937, States get
together with other states and do interstate compacts on many things. The Dept. of
Transportation has quite a few of them. There has been a movement nation wide to update the
adult offender supervision compact, Various groups got together and came up with the bill that

is before you. The compacts have to be identical state wide and passed in all the states. The
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states want to keep it o stote level and have their own self determination, The states will

administer it themselves and keep it out of the realm of the federal government. That is the

purpose of passing this bill. Rep. Warner and Rep. Koppelman attended a conference in Chicago

last summer where it was brought up to them. Sen. Lyson and myself went to a conference this
fall where we talked about it, We visited with other people in the legislature and departiment of
corrections and decided we would bring the compact forward and let you decide, Part of the
problem with the old one is in 1937 we did not have the types of crime that we have now, We
did not have the number of convicts then like we have now. Today, they think there may be
250,000 prisoners looking for facilitics. Some problems have arisen with the old compact for
places of supervision, Some states have been ignoring the compact, The old compact can be
amended, we fell that a new compact from scratch would be better, The first 35 states who pass
it will write the rules for the compact. We thought N should be at the table when the rules are
written, The cost right now is $3,000 to start up. The dues for the compact will be $18,000 a
year.

Rep, Klemin : If we adopt this, there is no repealer in here,

Rep. DeKrey : That’s correct. Some states that have passed the compact have deviated from the
language a bit. Once you join this compact, there are certain rights that we have in the state are
will be turned over to the administration of the compact. We felt it was important to limit ND's
liability by putting language in there that would be limited to the amount the legislature would
appropriate to. I stuck the sunset clause on it. If we pass this we will be one of the 35 states, but
if we don’t like it the sunset clause will kick in. There will be a period of time when there will

be two compacts for a time. As states come on board we will usc the new compact with these,
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Sen, Nelson ¢ (806) I'm a bit confused because in section 1, article 4 and 12 seem 10 be the only
ones that apply to ND. The rest seent to be setting down in statute rules for how the interstate
compact will run, Yet, you say you will develop rules once the 38 states join. Scems to me the
rules are already in all of these articles. Confusing. [fwe endorse these verbatim, it doesn't give
you much latitude anywhere ¢lse to change the wording, 1t's written in stone,

Rep. Kim Koppelman, Bist 13 ¢ support this bill. I do see the need for the existing compact to be

improved. ‘The states need to get together and do something and set some standards,

Rep, John Warner, Dist 4 ¢ (1040) here in support of FIB1270, 1t's important to sit at the table
with other states and be an cqual player,

Richard Masters. general couneil for Couneil of States Government @ This is a mechanism that is
not new, Atticle 1, section 10, of our federal constitution provides specifically for states to enter
into compuacts, ND is a member of 16 different compacts including this one, Nine states have
adopted the revised compact. 15 states, including ND, that are introducing this legislation, We
think 14 additional states will be introducing this legislation, also. You will want to be at the
table when the rules are written, Under the existing compact, enforcement is just about
impossible. There is also no enforcement procedure or provision for enforcement in the
existing compact. There are states that are not complying with this compact to the extent
necessary. There have been extensive changes to the legal landscape since 1937, In 1937 there
was no administrative procedure. Now we set out procedure. This is the machinery which will
be in place to make the rules. There was no accountability in the existing compact, We need to

bring this compact into the 20th Century in terms on privacy laws and open mecting laws, The

existing says nothing about these issues, This new compact will provide for more accountability
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and better supervision for offenders going from state to state. Need to keep track where those
people are,

Rep, Klemin ¢ You said that one remedy the new compact would do is addressing that some
states do not comply. How would this change? Why would those states want to be a part of this
compact?

Mr, Masters : ‘The provisions would say thut the 35 states who adopt this will be the only ones
sending offenders to each other. The states not adopting will not be included. Some states have
repealed the language on the effectiveness of the 35 stutes adopting, 1 you think there is a
concern, you may want to keep a relationship with the other 15 states, They would not be able to
send offenders to you under the new language. You would have problems arising if you did not
repeal the old compact.

Sen, Traynor : In your Colorado example, what was deficient in the old compact that did not
bring about the enforcement?

Mr. Masters : Maryland officials did not register this offender and report this offender’s presence
to Colorado authorities, Both states were members of this compact, This new compact provides
some sanctions for a state who doesn’t comply. Generally, it was ignorance as noncompliance,
In article 9 and article 12 are where the sanctions are set forth.

Sen. Watne : (2580) At the present time, does a state have the right to refuse acceptance of a

parolee or probation person,

Mr, Masters : Technically, no, but there is no meaningful way to force the issue with states that

say no. No meaningful tool to enforce.
Rep, Klemin : (2744) This bill contains language limiting liability, as stated by Rep. DeKrey.

Do you know where that is in this bill?
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Sen. Trenbeath @ On page 8, it seems to deal with it. Subsection 4 a.

Rep, Delmore @ How will the board be commissioned and how many will be on it?

M. Masters © AN S0 states are eligible, The commission will be SO states plus the territory and
will act as the administrative body.,

sen, | w ¢ Looking at the linbility section on page 9, will the commission take out a bond to
finance?

Mr. Masters < That's primavily an insurance protection right there,

Sen, Nelson : (3383) In article 4, as pertains 1o ND, Ms, Little would be the state’s
commissioner to the commission, and she would also be the chairman of ND state council; and
the governor would appoint three and the chief justice, president of the senate, and the speaker of
the house would be the others.

My, Masters © Yes, All three branches are represented.

Warren Emmer, Director for Department of Corregtions ; (3700) here to give gener © information
so we are neutral, (SEE ATTACHED)

Rep. Kretschmar : (5156) Is there an interstate commission under the new compact?

Warren ¢ Yes, there is one in existence,

Rep. Klemin : Under the fiscal part, this doesn't become effective until the 35th state adopts,
When do you pay the dues? Is there resistance by other states on this compact?

Warten : Good question. To the sccond question, we have found that the resistance has come
because they did not ask for our input and information that lessens the confusion. The ones that
attended our meetings, are on board,

Sen, Traynor : (5606) The new commission may develop a new data base. Are we set up for this

in ND?
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Wiuren ¢ It is very casy to tie into what you already have.

Sen, Trayner « You scem to be lukewarm for HIBE270. 130 you think it exposes NI to any
further liability then the present compact?

Warren ¢ Risk management people are better able to answer that question. Might want (o ask
Attorney General Office.

3¢ sver  (5833) | think one of the questions we may have is does this justily the increase in
dues we will have to pay for this new compact, On page 1, items 5,6, and 8. Would this be a
difference in the new compact that might justify?

Warren @ Those are clearly good things.

Rep. Mahoney ¢ Could the current compaet be fixed?

Wagren ¢ Yes, but think of 1937 as an old car. Do you think it needs lots of work?

kEnd Tape 1, side A, Beglin Tape 1, side B,

Rep, Disrud : (150) Why has this not been looked at since 1937? Seems like a long time,
Warren : We've all been very cavalier with interstate compact matter for many years as a nation,
We have delegated as a nation a lot of the duties to those who weren't in the best position to
really consider the best interests of the state. Scems until there is a big problem, nothing is done,
Public safety scemed to be a driving force,

Rep. Klemin : With regard to the state council, is it necessary to the bill or can we do it the way
we do it now?

Warren @ You have to adopt it with, but it can be advisory only,

Charles Placek, Dept of Corrections, Ficld Services : [ was asked to explain the fiscal note.
(SEE ATTACHED SPREADSHEET) Ifpassed, it will become law somewhere in the fall of
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2001, ‘The bill does not provide compensation for the members appointed by the governor, There
may be un amendment dealing with that.
Rep, Klemin @ (690) When do we have to pay the dues?
Charldes : Sometime in the fall of 2001, 1 assume shortly after that.

p, Klemin T noticed that most of the ND probationers going out of the state and of them
coming in are SD, MN, and MT. Where do those states fit in with the new compaet?
Charles : (805) As of 2/2/01, MN has not introduced any legislation. M has passed the bill in
the senate. SD has introduced legislation and i's in the senate right now,
Rep. Kretschimar : Our dues are $18,000 annually, Do you see as time goes by that the interstate
commission may have to raise ducs for states?
Charles : [ believe the Council of State Government came up with that figure. Your guess is as
good as mine as to whether that will increase,
Rep. Klemin : What is the reason for having a separate state council in the state to advise the
compact administration?
Mr. Masters : (1055) One of the difficulties was implementation of this compact. The state
council was a way to institutionalize something within the new compact where there will be an
incentive for that to happen. If you have the three branches represented, that will give visibility
to improve the procedure,
Rep. Klemin : To what extent, if we adopt this without the state council. will this preclude us
from being a member of the new compact?
Mr. Masters : [ think it is a material provision. Most states have made the state council an

adviory body.
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Sen, Traypor : 1'd Jike to ask Kent Sorenson a question, Do you see any greater liability under
HIBI270 then the existing compact?

Kent Sorenson, Generad Couneil to the Dept, OF Correetions © No, tdo not. Article 10, seetion §
Hmits our liability, 'This is the Oregon language, On page K, article 6, subsection 4.a.

Sen, Lyson : Don't you think we have some liability as i county to bring the probationers back
rather than a state obligation?

Kent @ 1suppose there is a potential,

Rep. DeKrey : 1 think Sen. Lyson had a rather unique resolve to that problem, With the bond, |

think that is an issue we may want to push when we are at the table. Any further testimony on

HB1270. Hearing is closed.
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Minutes: Chairman DeKrey we will take up HI3 1270, ‘This is the bill that we heard yesterday in a

joint hearing with the Senate, I will need a motion on this bill

COMMITTEE ACTION

Rep Delmore moved a DO PASS motion on HB 1270 and 1o be referred to Appropriations.Rep

Brekke seconded the motion,

DISCUSSION

The clerk will call the roll on a DO PASS and be referred to Appropriations,

The motion passed with 12YES, 0 NO, 3 ABSENT., Carricr Chairman DeKrey.




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legyislative Counall
03/22/2001

Bi/Resolution No.:

Amendment to: HB 1270

1A. State fiscal effect: /dontify the stala fiscal effact and the fiscal affect on ageney appropriations
comparad to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

1699-2001 Blennium 2001-2003 Blennlum 2003-2006 Biennium ]

General Fund [ Other Funds |General Fund[ Other Funds |General Fund | Other Funds
Reventies ) B
Expenditures $2,400 $40.313 sa031
Appropriations $2.40 $36,313 $36,317

1B. County, city, and sohool distriot fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal offect on the appropriote political

subdivision,
1999-2001 Blennium 2001-2003 Blennium 2003-2006 Blennium

School School School
Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Countles Cities Districts

2. Narrative: /dentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments
refevant to your analysis.

The amendment to HB 1270 does not significantly change the fiscal impact of the bill,
3. State fiscal effect detall: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts Included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each
agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

The cstimated expenditure amount reflects an increase in operating expenses to cover the travel and
compensation of the newly created State Council and {o fund the increase in dues from $2,000 to $18,000

per year.

C. Appropriations: £xplain the appropriatior: amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect
on the blennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the
executive budget., Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations.

. The Executive Budget includes funding for the current $4,000 biennial dues expenscs.




Elaine Little

lAgency: DOCR

328-6390

Date Prepared: 03/23/2001




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Councll
01/16/2001

Bill/Resolution No.: MB 1270

Amendment to;

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state tiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations

compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated unt’er current law.
1999-2001 Bilennium 2001-2003 Blennium 2003-2006 Blennium

General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds [Generai Fund[Other Funds
Revenues T
Expenditures $2,400 $40,313 $40,313 ]
Appropriations $2,40 $36,31 $36.3 “[__

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate politice!
subdivision.

1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium T 2003-2008 Blennium |

B School School ‘ T 8chool
Counties Citles Distriots Countles Citlas Districts Counties Cities Districts

SN (NN USRS SO A R— R R S

2. Narrative: Idontify the aspects of the measure which cause liscal impact and include any conunents
relevant to your analysis,

HB 1270 requires the ereation of g specint fund within the State treasury. “The major inerease in
expenditures for the change from the present Interstate Compacet to the new Interstate Compact wauld be the
inerense in dues from $2,000 a year to $18,000. The balance ol the expenses is refated to the travel and

compensation of the newly ereated State Council,

3. State flscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal elfect in 1A, ploase:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide dotail, when appropriate, lor cach rovenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the oxecutive budgot.

N/A,

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when approptiate, for each
agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected,

A new "State Fund” would need to be ereated pursuant to the bill. All of the proposed expenditures would
be operating expenses to cover the activities of the State Council and to fund the new dues structure,

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect
on the blennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the
executive budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations.




. The Exccutive Budget includes the current $4,000 biennial dues expenses,

ame: Elaine Little Agency: Dept. of Correctiors & Rehabilitation
hone Number: 701-328-6390 Date Prepared: 01/26/2001
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-22-2577
February 7, 2001 12:28 p.m. Carrier: DeKrey
Insert LC:. Title:.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1270: Judiciary Committee (Rep. DeKrey, Chairman) recommends DO PASS and BE
REREFERRE™ to the Appropriations Committee (12 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 3 ABSENT
AND NOT VU ING). HB 1270 was rereferred to the Appropriations Committee.

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 HR-22.2677
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Minutes: CHAIRMAN KEN SVEDJIAN, VICE-CHAIRMAN JEFF DELZER,

REP, KEITH KEMPENICH, REP, JAMES KERZMAN,

REP. AMY KLINISKE, REP, JOHN M. WARNER

Chalrman Svedjan: We will call this seetion to order.

Roll call: We have a quorum.,

We will hear HB /1270, Adult Offender Supervision,

Rep. Duane DeKrey: (referto HB # 1270) This bill is a new interstate compact for parolees and
probationers. It came about beeause there's o movement nationally to update and write a new
interstate compacet for parolees and probationers becnuse they've had some problems with the one
that's in place. 1t was written back in 1937, und there ure a Jot of different types of crimes
happening now that dian't happen back in the 30's. Plus the fact that at any given time back in the
30's, we maybe had @ maximum of about 2000 convicted people moving buck and forth between

stutey that needed supervision, Now it's about 250,000 of them moving between stute lines,
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There's a lot of problems seeing that they get properly supervised, In the old compact if another
state would accept a Parolee or Probationer, they would be supervised under that states' rules and
some states are ignoring that and some Judges aren't even aware of the compact and they've been
sentencing people into other states because there'll be family there. The gaining state won't know
this is happening. The new Interstate compact is an attempt to {ix all of those problems, The
reason | put this bill in now is the original committee which wrote the compact that's going
before State Legislatures now came up with a formula that the first 35 states that join the
compact will write the rules for the compact. So if a state wants a seat at the table to be able to
write the rules for the compact they're going 1o have to be one of the 35 states to pass it, There's
plenty in this compact to be uncomfortable with, 1. The compact we have right now, the ducs to
the state are $2,000 a year, That will go to $18,000 a year with this new compact nlus the fact it
sets up a board in the state, and we already have a compact administrator, 2, We looked at
Oregon's', and they put some language in their compact that said that the state would only be
liable up to what the legislature appropriated for the compact. 3. 1 put the Sunset clause on the
bill, The reason for that was, let's pay our $18,000, be there at the table to help write the rules
and then step buck and take a look at it next session and decide it it's the right thing to do or not.
Rep, Kempenleh: We got state council and the interstate commission, Why did we put the
interstate commission language in the bil?

Duane; The reason for the interstate commission is that we can keep good track of our own
people in the state, where if the system breaks down now, it's from other states when they stan
moving around, We haven't got any national place to link ino and there's no central computer
system so we can track these people,

Repe Kerzmang Could you expand on the state liability with or without compact?
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Duane: The compact itself is both of them, and for the purpose of protecting the state, 1 we

follow the compact rules and administer as to what we've agreed (o in the compact, we should be

covered liability wise as a state.

Rep. Kerzmant s the $18,000 to write this compact go to underwriting or buy insurance?

Duane: No, that's just dues, They have 3 tiers of dues: small, medium and large states, and it's
based on the prison population. We get in for the least amount of money which is $18,000,

Chairman Svedjan: Because you put the sunsct on this with this appropriation, we would

become a member for the two years, during which time the 35 states would write the rules on
this?

Duane: 1f 35 of them pass it You're not geing to pay those dues unless you get the 38 states,
Yice-Chairman Delzers Where does the dues money come from? | don't see it anywhere in
here,

Duane: That hasn't been addressed. 1 would imagine in the Depl, of Corrections budget.

Chalrian Svedfan:  In the fiscal note, the executive budget ineludes the current $4,000

biennium dues. For 99'-01" it shows $2,400 and appropriations $2,400. What does that mean?

Ruane: The $2,400 comes from- the dues had been $400 and it went up to $2,000 this year,

Vice-Chatrman Delzer: What would happen if'in 2 years we would want to get out?

Duane: With the sunset clause on the bill, there would be no authority for us to be in the

compuact if we don't renew it in the next legislative session,

John Olson: Represents the NI Stotes' Attorneys' Associntion aid the ND Peaee Officer's

Associntion, (Opposed) Our legisiative committee met, and instructed me to tell you that they

are opposed to this bill,
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Rep. Kerzman: Looking at the size of our state, say we were one of the 35, do you think we
would the same weight at the table that a larger state has?

Duane: | don't know,

Rep, Warner: In the rule making phase, we are exactly equal partners,

Chairman Svedjan: Do you sce any logic in this?

John: I really do. [ think it's something that may be very helpful for ND and smaller states. It
would be unfortunate if just the large states develop that process and the rules based upon their
needs and their circumstances without the small states at the table and then the small states being
forced into that compact,

Warren Emmer; Director of the Dept. of Corrections Human Scrvices Committee  (Neutral) We

administer the current compact,
. Rep. Kempenich: On p 16 of' the bill, how to withdraw, how do you entuil that?
Warren:  Having o sunset clause is going to help us a lot.
Rep, Kempenieh: What Kind of obligation will we have?
Warren: Don't know yet. Historically, small states huve always had the same voice as large
states in the compuct.

Yice-Chadrman Delzer: In order to get a seat at the table, the bill has to be in effect, so we
wouldn't get a seat at the table until ufter the Tst of August, unless it suys emergency clause?
Warren: Yes.

Yice-Chatrman Delzer:  Can we pass it with the effective date, for future purpose. and word it

such that it does not become effective without legislative approval after the rules are made?
Watren: T agree, | don't think that would work.
0 Yice-Chaleman Delger;  Mr, Chalrman, | move a do pass,




Page S

Human Resources Division

Bill/Resolution Number 1270

Hearing Date Thursday, February 15th, 200]

Rep. Kliniske: 1 second it.

Vice-Chairman Delzer: The reason I move the do pass is: [ think this is worth doing, [ think

we should gei a scat at the table, What we're here more 1o look at then anything is just the

dollars. The question of whether or not it's worth obligating the state to $40,000. 1 have some
problems with the way this is done and the way the compact for the high speed rail is being done,
and saying that they're going to charge us aflerwards, and we're basically obligating the state in
the future to some dollar figure that we don't know. [ do think that it does have some real value to
the state of ND to be at the table, [fwe don't getat the table, and all the other states adopt this,
we're going Lo be stuck doing it anyway.

Chalrman Svedjan:  OK, we have a do pass motion, [s there any more discussion? 1€

there's no other dlscussion, we'll go ahead and take a Roll Call Vote on the passage of HB #

1270,

Roll Call Vote: Chalrman Svedjan; Yes, Viee-Chairman Delzer; Yes,
Rep. Kempenleh: Yes.  Rep, Kerzmang Yes,
Rep. Kliniske: Yes, Rep, Warner;  Yes,
Chairman Svedjan: 1t passes unanimously,  Rep. Warner will carry it We stand

adjourncd.
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Minutes:
The committee was called to order, and opened committee work on HB 1270,

Rep, Warner: HB 1270 allows ND to participate in the rule making phase of a new
interstate compact for adult offenders supervision. In November of 1999, Senator Wayne
Stenchjem, Rep. Koppelman and myself attended @ conference in Chicago, which dealt with
problems in the current system that states use to notify each other of the movement of supervised
offenders. Subscquently Rep. DeKrey and Senator Licsen attended a second conference on the
process of the compact, The current puet was developed in the 1930's when the number of
supervised offenders moving between states was about 20,000 per year, Cuarrently there are
about 250,000 transters in a year, and this {s complicated by new categories of supervision, stch
as sexual predutor registration, The sponsors and the department of corrections still have serious
concerns about the new compaet but authorizing ND to purticipate in the rule making process

will assure that the compact recognizes the needs and desires of smal! states, On page 18 of the
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bill there s a sunset clause so that unless ND's participation in this compact is reauthorized by
the next legislative assembly, this compact membership will die a natural death, The language
will not obligate us to any further financial liability should we chose to withdraw.

Moves DO PASS. Scconded by Rep. Svedjan,

Rep. Delzer: Believes this bill should be passed. Thinks this is going to come whether
we want it or not. Being at the table is a good thing, He does have a problemy with the funding
that CSG seems to be using for these things, starting compacts and we have to set up our share
afterwards. [ts not a direet appropriation so we don't know. The sunset clause should help.
Vote on Do Pass as Amended: 20 yes, 0 no, 1 absent and not voting. Motion passes,

Rep. Wald: Question for Rep. Svedjan or Delzer, the fund is set up in the Treasurer's

office, shouldn't it be in the Attorney General's office?

Response, Rep, Delzer: The chairman of the judiciary committee asked us not to amend
this, so that it can go to conference commitiee for final review,
Vote on Do Pass: 20 yes, 0 no, [ absent and not voting (Rep. Kerzman), Motion passes,

Rep. Warner was assighed to carry the bill to the floor,




2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Date: - 17 (]
Roll Call Vote #: |

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. |7 7(
House  Appropriations Committee
Subcommittee on  Human Resources
or
Conference Committee
Legislative Council Amendment Number | (3 </ 7. 01 o0
Action Taken Rl el 3
Motion Made By Seconded - e
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Committeo

Subcommittee on

or

Legislative Council Amendment Number

™ oS

Action Taken

Conference Committoe

Motion Made By p
, QQ -

MCUL/YU‘} s

By

Representatives

$ | No

Seconded

ared [ A

bo

Representatives
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Timm - Chairman

Wald - Vice Chairman

Rep - Aarsvold

Rep - Koppelman

Rep - Boehm

Rep - Martinson

Rep - Byerly

Rep - Monson

Rep - Carlisle

Rep - Skarphol

Rep - Delzer

Rep - Svedjan

Rep - Glassheim

Rep - Thoreson

Rep - Gulleson

Rep - Warner

Rep - Huether

Rep - Wentz

Rep - Kempenich

Rep - Kerzman

Rep - Kliniske

Total (Yes)

ﬂ> No
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If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT QOF 8TANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-31.3974

February 20, 2001 11:18 a.m, Carrler: Warner
Ingert LC:. Title: .

REPOIRT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1270: v:Eproprlatlons Committee (Rep. Timm, Chalrman) recommends DO PASS
(20 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1270 was placed on the

Eleventh order on the calendar.

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 HA.31-3974
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2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 1270
Senate fudiciary Committee
Q@ Conference Committee

Hearing Date 2 February, and March Sth, 2001

Tape Number _,.T:_. Side A

o Metert

Committee Clerk Signature ) e

Minutes: There was a joint hearing betweent the house and senate, To hear the testimony on HI

1270 sce minutes by the house clerk.

The Senator Trenbeath motioned to do pass, scconded by Senator Nelson, Vote indicated 7 yeas,

0 nays, and ) absent and not voting, Senator Trenbeath volunteered to carry the bill,
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2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /7 F»

Senate  Judiclary Committee
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or
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Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken pa 69 ass _
Motion Made By ' Seconded
TraLe«éL By Ne }504
Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No

Traynor, J. Chairman <~ Bercier, D. pe

Watne, D. Vice Chairman < Neison, C. X

Dever, D. >

Lyson, S, X

Trenbeath, T. N

B -
Total  (Yes) + No -
‘e

Absent

Floor Assignment 7%. Loa {-L

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-38-4947
Carrler: Trenbeath

March 8, 2001 3:36 p.m.
ingert LC: . Title: .

REPORT OF S8TANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1270: Judiciary Committee (Sen. Traynor, Chalrman) recommends DO PASS and BE
REREFERRED lo the Appropriations Committee (7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND
NOT VOTING). HB 1270 was rereferred to the Appropriations Committee.

(2) DESK, (3) GOMM Page No. 1 SR-38-4947
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2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, 1B 1270
Senate Appropriations Commiltee
Q Conference Commiltee

Hearing Date March 19, 2001

____Tape Number _ _ Side A

Lol SideB [ Meterst

22,0-34.0

Minutes:
Scnator Nething opened the hearing on HI3 1270,

Charles Placek, Deputy Compact Administrator, DOCR, stating that the fiscal note before you

this morning on HB 1270 relates to the proposed new [nterstate Compact that would be ereated
in HB 1270. The spreadsheet handout (attached). The bill creates a state council and in the state
council there would be a compact administrator, a representative of victims groups that would be
appointed by the governor, two other citizens appointed by the Governor, a state senator, a state
representative and a judge. The compensation will be for five meeting over the bicnnium and the
related travel expenscs, totaling $43,112.00. The large increase in this bill in our dues structure,
ND being a small state, our current dues under the current compact arc $2,000 per year, they
would go up in this new compact to $18,000 per year and that would represent the $36,000. We

currently have built into our budget $4,000 for current dues so the appropriation would be

$36,313,
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Senate Approprintions Committes
Bill/Resolution Number Hi3 1270

. Hearing Date Mareh 19, 2001
Sentor Solberg: Who and where are these dues going? National and why rom $:4,000 0
$36,000, that quite a jump?
Chacles Plagek: This is put together with the National institute of corrections and this is swhit
they ure projecting, the dues rate T have indicated that $18,000 is the Towest dues and the farger
states around $50,000, The difference is i our current compact that we are currently members
of there is no professional stall and when you meet twice a year to regulate the compact this
would create o professional staft ata site yet to be named, there is some discussion probably
from state government,

Senator Nething: The carvent duces for the bienniunt is it $4,000 or $8,0007

Charles Placek: 1t is $4,000 bicnnium, $2,000 per year.

Senator Nething: So it goes from $2,000 to $18,000 or $4.000 to $36,000,

Chovles Placek: That is correet.

Senator Nething: You weren't getting many services for the $4,0007

Charles Placek: That is correct; the new compact would create a very comprehensive compuct.,

Senator Nething: Tell me where we would be without it?

Charles Placek: 1f HB 1270 is not passed and this has been sonie of the discussion we have been

having, All 50 states are members of the current compact. The new compact reads, that onee on
July 31 or when 35 states pass this new legistation, then this new compact is created. At that
point in time we will have 35 states and new compact and [5 states will have the old compact.
The conceerns by members of both Senate and House that were sponsors of this legislation, were
that within first year all of the rules of the new compact would be set and there is concerns that

ND will not be at the table at the rewriting of the new compact or criminal offenders that are

. moved from state to the other and that is what this compact is about.
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Senate Approprintions Commitiee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1270

. Hearing Date March 19, 2001
Senator Nething: | note that Representative DeKrey Tell me an amendment relating to the bill on
page 8, Hine 22, and that the amendment he left me called for compensiation at the rite of $62.50
as opposed to the language that is in the bill, T like the language that is in the bill, butapparently
we can't use that, is that the idea. “This will be checked into by Legisltive Council,
Charles Plagek: Fora point of clarification, when | prepared the assamptions for this fiscal note,
[assumed the fanguage in the bill addressees the senator and representative receiving the interim
rate, the way I read the original bill is that the three clectors that the governor would appoint
would get no compensation, When | pointed that out Representative Dekrey indicated that there
would be an amendment (o address that, “The fiscal note assumes that the inderim rate would be
increased 1o a $100.00 per day. That is why you show five days of $500.00.

Senator Nething: The current rate is $75.00, [ think we need an amendment that is going to

. make that in accord with whatever the current rate is (o be.

Sengtor Heitkamp: Those individuals that are on council that aren't legislatures don't get paid, 1t
£ get |

they are members of the council they are entitled to expenses provided in the sections. Do they
get paid per diem?

Charles Placek: | believe the seetions that are for travel expenditures, They would receive the

travel but there was some concerns on the compensation,

Senator Tallackson: Where is this commission going to be headquarters; where will they meet?

The national?

Charles Placek: The council itself would mect in Bismarck about twice a ycar; probably three

times the first fiscal year since it is new and then twice in the second fiscal years. Five meetings

over the next bicnnium, National probably in Lexington.
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HI3 1270
Hearing Date March 19, 200]

sepator Nething: Representative DeKrey we are talking about your proposed amendment here,

notice compensation $62.50 per diem per day, Current rate of $75.00,

Representative Dekrey: Fhat would have to be changed. 1t was based on the legislative pay.
The bottom line is $18,000 per year. Explained the writing of the bill based oft Oregon
language, sunset clause which would give us o seat at the table of 35 states that are going (o make
the rules and we can take a look at it next session and see if we really want to be o member of'it,
The new compact is more extensive, the old compact is not working.  You have a minitmum of
250,000 probationers moving across statewide and we haven't been able to keep track of them
and the crimes beeause of this, This new system they can be tracked better. This will keep us al
the table and write the rules,

With no further testimony, the hearing was closed.

Tape #1, Side B, meter 34.6

March 20, 2001 Full Committee Action (Tape 2, Side A, Meter No. 5.5-50.7 - 5 of 0)

Senator Nething reopened the hearing on HB1270.

Senate Appropriations Committee members reviewed the bill; discussion followed. Senator
Solberg moved the amendment - 10462.0102; Senator Tallackson seconded. Amendment
adopted per voice roll count, Senawor Tallackson moved DO PASS AS AMENDED: Scnator
Thane scconded the motion. Roll call vote: 10 yes; 4 no; 0 absent and not voting,

Floor assignment back to original committce, Senator Trenbeath,




10462.0102 : Prepared by the Legislative Council stalf for
Title, o* 2o Senate Appropriations
March 19, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1270

Page 5, line 23, replace "Any leglslative" with "Leglslative Assembly", alfter “mambers"” inser!
"also”, and replace the second "and" with "at the rale provided in section 54-35-10."

Page 5, remove lines 24 and 25

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10462.0102
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REPORT O STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-49-6232

March 21, 2001 9:18 a.m. Carrler: Trenbeath
Ingert LC: 10462.0102 Title: .0200

REPORT OF S8TANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1270: Appropriations Committee  (Sen. Nething,  Chalrman)  rocommonds
AMENDMENTS A8 FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(10 YEAS, 4 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1270 was placed on tho

Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 5, line 23, replace "Any leglslative" with “Legislative assembly", after "membors” insort
"also", and replace the second "and” with “al the rate provided in section 54-35-10."

Page 6, remove lines 24 and 25

Renumber accordingly

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 SR-49.6232
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HOUSE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
Representative Duane L. Dekrey, Chairman
February 6, 2001

Warren R. Emmer, Director
Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation
Field Services Division
Presenting Testimony Re: H.B.1270

GOOD THINGS ABOUT THE CURRENT INTERSTATE COMPACT FOR ADULT
PAROLEES AND PROBATIONERS:

Everyone belongs to the existing compact

Compact rules are being updated (rule changes are about 2/3's complete)
Due structure is economical - $2,000 per year

Current compact is a "known commodity”

Current compact compliance is improving

Grievance system is being put in place

SOk

PROBLEMS WITH THE CURRENT INTERSTATE COMPACT FOR ADULT
PAROLEES AND PROBATIONERS:

1, States ignore sections of the compact, examples include:

¢ Colorado won't accept Deferred Imposition/Prosecution cases

o California won't accept cases of less then one year

¢ Tennessee has residency requirements that are different then the compact
States do not return all of their state’s probation/parole violators

No enforcement power, concerning disputes, exists between states
Resources dedicated to the compadt aren't consistent, examples include:

¢ Our staff does keep up with it's workload

o Other states do not keep up with their workload

There isn't a central repository of information concerning interstate compact
offenders

There isn't a funding source for a centralized data system

Antiquated language (1937) defining who is eligible for compact supervision is still

used
The compact hasn't any professiorial, centralized, administrative staff available to

troubleshoot problems

Rl

o

°® NO




GOOD THINGS ABOUT THE NEW INTERSTATE COMPACT FOR ADULT
PAROLEES AND PROBATIONERS:

> b=

Centralized professional, administrative staff may be available

The new compact may alleviate current compliance problems

The new compact may create a centralized database for offenders under interstate
compact supervision

The new compact may develop a uniform compact application for states where more
then one government entity administers compact work

Rule changes may occur quicker

PROBLEMS WITH THE NEW INTERSTATE COMPACT FOR ADULT PAROLEES
AND PROBATIONERS:

Obhw N~

2

Costly ($40,000 increase for us in a biennium)

Doesn't solve the problem concerning a state's refusal to return probation/parole
violators, and actually holds the state accountable for a county decision

Doesn't solve in-state staffing/resources problem that exist

State council may aud another layer of bureaucracy

National commission will have the authority to implement compact rule changes that
supercede state law

Tre unknown is the unknown (i.e. we are voting on a system that has not been
develaped)

H\Legislature\HB 1270.doc¢
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HB 1270 Fiscal Note 1/18/01
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Celi- C9
Comment: Chuck Placek:
200 miles @ .24 + 5 days @342.50 + S5 days @ $20
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Alaska
Atizona
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Delaware

Florida
Georgla
Guam
Hawali
idaho
iMinols
Indiana
lowa
Kansas

Louisiana
Maine
Maryland
Massachusatls
Michigan
Minnesola
Mississippl
Missouri
Monlana

Nevada

New Jarsey
New Mexico
New York
North Carolina

Ohlo
Oklghoma
Oregon
Pennsyivania
Puerto Rico
Rhode fsland
South Garofina

Tennassee
Texas
Utah
Vermon
Virginia
Virgin island
Washington
Wast Virginia
Wisconsin
Wyoming

District of Columbla

Kentucky

Nebraska

New Hampshire

Norh Dakota

South Dokola

'NO Probationers

- e e —— e~ - -

'

going out of
State

@ W N

—_
P

O -G ~ - 0O GBENN - CSWDO OO

N
o

-

OC - EN O AN -0 NO

-9 imr

C2- - N
~ D N NSO - o
o -

Other Stiate's
Probationers

i ND Parolges

Active _lnter_s_tgt“e Qompgqt _O!fandelg by Sliate_ on Decgmbet 31, ‘2000

Other Slate's

coming to North  going out af Parolees conung

Dakota
0
_ 1
6
o
)
12
o
: 0
0
f 1
' 0
0
',‘ |
\ 5
‘ 2
-
’ B
! 0
f
‘ 0
0
: 0
: )
: 230
0
I 3
' 39
1
4. 5
o
0
( 3
3 1
0<
"0
0
2
-
‘ 0
' 0
o ;
e
T
17
2
TR
; o
. 0
i 2
N .
0
i 6
/ {
' 376

- -

Gtatle

LS N = OOO:Q(:!O O OO — o o - NN O QO - 00 NMNO OO OOOCONTS OO0 NWOOONOGOO D™ —+~O

[+ -3
(=]

to North Dakota

0
0
t
! {
* 3
' 7
" 0
: 0
' 0
j
0
0
0
1
i
0
3 2
’ 0
0
1
0
0
0
3

QOO0 OO0 CO OO0 CQCO —-~0OO0O0C 0o T

(=

O -0 O 00 -

[,
(o]




